

# ATIAGINA

Anna Atiagina  
atiagina@gmail.com  
atiagina.com  
Seattle, WA



Quick learner, starting a career in UX/UI Design after years of being website manager, copywriter and researcher. To grow more professionally, I've become a student of Graphic Design program at Seattle Central Creative Academy. My main interests in design now are user experience and data visualization.

## EDUCATION

- **Graphic Design**, Associate Degree 2018  
*Seattle Central Creative Academy (Dean's list, President's list)*
- **Web Design**, Certificate 2016  
*Seattle Central Community College (Dean's list, President's list)*
- **Theory of Language**, Candidate of Science Degree (M.S.) 2014  
*Omsk State University, Russia. Thesis research in collaboration with Universidad Autonoma del Estado de Mexico, Mexico*
- **Public Relations**, Specialist (B.A.) 2009  
*Omsk State University, Russia (graduated with honors)*

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- **UX Design Intern** 2017 - current  
*Avalara, Inc (Seattle, WA)*  
As a part of UX Design team. Creating landing pages and visual assets for them, changing pages based on web analytics results.
- **Web Design Intern** 2016  
*ZaveApp.com (Mexico-city, Mexico)*  
As a solo web designer, working together with marketing team, created a new website for a mobile app start-up while living in Mexico-city. Responsibilities: visual design, information architecture, wireframing, Bootstrap/Wordpress coding, CSS animation.
- **Web Designer, freelance** 2016 - current  
*Seattle, WA*  
Create small brochure-ware websites for local entrepreneurs.
- **Copywriter, Website manager** 2013  
*C4group, event-agency (Moscow, Russia)*  
Responsibilities: website updates, social media, creative content and event ideas, Power Point presentations.
- **Journalist, Copywriter** 2012 - 2013  
*Stolnick, fashion magazine (Omsk, Russia)*  
Responsibilities: interviews, articles, creative concepts for marketing campaigns, tag lines.
- **Copywriter, Website manager** 2009 - 2011  
*Idea, web studio (Omsk, Russia)*  
Responsibilities: research, writing, editing and publishing content on several websites on different topics, SEO, website testing etc.

## SOFTWARE

- Adobe Creative Cloud (Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Dreamweaver, Premiere Pro)
- Sketch, Marvel, InVision
- ProCreate

## WEB

- HTML5, CSS3, PHP
- Wordpress, Bootstrap, jQuery
- ProcessingJS (basic)

## LANGUAGES

- English
- Russian
- Spanish

## VOLUNTEERING

- Digital Marketing Intern at Fundación Tango Argentino, Buenos Aires, Argentina (2014)
- Translator/Health group assistant at Global Impact program, Sacred Valley, Peru (2015)
- Website design for GJAC (Girls Junior Americas Cup, non-profit organization) in collaboration with web developer V. Moiseenko (2016)

## HOBBIES

- Photography (film and DSLR)
- Travel
- Sketching and illustration